



P.O. Box 119

GJOA HAVEN, NT X0E 1J0

TEL: (867) 360-6338

FAX: (867) 360-6369

kNK5 wmoEp5 vtmpq

NUNAVUT WATER BOARD

NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI

NWB File No: N7L2-0925 & NWB2ULU9700

December 10, 1999

Mr. George Hakongak
Department of Sustainable Development
Cambridge Bay, NU

Subject: Bathurst Inlet and Umingmaktok (Bay Chimo)

Jane McMullen, from the Department of Sustainable Development in Kugluktuk, informed me that if the Nunavut Water Board needs to get information to the outpost camps of Bathurst Inlet and Umingmaktok (Bay Chimo), we could forward it to you.

Please let us know if this is a suitable arrangement, or if there are any other means of contact.

I am attaching a letter with regards to a public hearing in Kugluktuk for the Lupin Gold Mine and the Ulu Exploration Project of Echo Bay Mines Ltd. I believe it would be beneficial to have this letter reach the communities of Bathurst Inlet and Umingmaktok.

Your time and effort is much appreciated.

Sincerely,

Rita Becker
Licensing Administrator

Attachment (Letter w/ Distribution List)